From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcee:
Subject:

Hanes, Fred
5/12/2014 1:40:00 PM
Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Haine, Steven K. (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov); Solis, Maria
(Maria.Solis@cpuc.ca.gov)

RE: PG&E Emergency Exercise Invitation

Dear Meredith, my apologies, | mixed up your first and last names.

Looking forward to meeting you on Wednesday.

Fred Hanes

Utilities Engineer

Gas Engineering and Compliance Section

CPUC

(415) 703-5264
FAX (415) 703-2143

From: Hanes, Fred

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 12:56 PM

To: 'Allen, Meredith'

Cc: Haine, Steven K.; Solis, Maria; Bruno, Kenneth

Subject: RE: PG&E Emergency Exercise Invitation

Hello Allen,

Do you have an update on meeting locations and times for the upcoming exercises this week?

Which building do we meet at in San Ramon? Who should we call for an escort into the headquarters?

Will you send more details about the Cow Palace event such as a parking area, entrance location etc?

Thanks,

Fred Hanes

Utilities Engineer

Gas Engineering and Compliance Section

CPUC

SB GT&S 0277352
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(415) 703-5264
FAX (415) 703-2143

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 4:22 PM
To: Bruno, Kenneth

Cc: Haine, Steven K.; Hanes, Fred; Solis, Maria
Subject: Re: PG&E Emergency Exercise Invitation

Hi Ken,

Great. I will send Maria, Fred and Steve additional information as we get closer to the exercise.

Thanks,
Meredith

>On Apr 25, 2014, at 2:28 PM, "Bruno, Kenneth" <kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

>

> Hi Merideth - Thanks for the information on the May 14th and 15th PG&E Emergency Scenario exercises.

Maria Solis and Fred Hanes will attend from the Gas Branch and Steve Haine from the Risk Team.

>

> Thanks again,
>
>

> Kenneth Bruno

> Acting Program Manager

> Gas Safety & Reliability Branch

> Safety and Enforcement Division

> California Public Utilities Commission
> Office: (415) 703-5265

> Cell: (415) 852-2936
>
>
>
>

> From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
> Sent: Sunday, April 20, 2014 11:45 AM
> To: Bruno, Kenneth

> Subject: Re: PG&E Emergency Exercise Invitation
>

> Ken,

>

> Yes. The exercise will cover both gas and electric.
>
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> Thanks,

> Meredith

>

>On Apr 19, 2014, at 9:10 PM, "Bruno, Kenneth"
<kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:kenneth.bruno(@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

>

> Thanks Meredith for the information. Does the scenario 7.0 earthquake entail compromised gas facilities and
associated response / recovery activities?

>
>

> Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

> mmmmen Original message --------

> From: "Allen, Meredith"

> Date:04/19/2014 2:00 PM (GMT-08:00)

> To: "Fugere, Raymond G." ,"Bruno, Kenneth" ,"Beck, Valerie"

> Subject: PG&E Emergency Exercise Invitation
>

> Ray, Ken, Valerie,

>

> PG&E is conducting two company Emergency Exercises this year. The first will be on May 14 and 15 and will
involve an EOC activation on Day 1 and activities primarily at the base camp on Day 2. Below is the information
concerning the exercise. We are also conducting a company exercise on November 19 and 20.

>
> If you or your staff would like to participate in the May exercise, please respond to me with the names of your
designated attendees and I will send additional information. Please let me know if you have any questions.

>

> Thank you,

> Meredith

> 415-973-2868 (office)
> 415-828-5765 (cell)

>

> * Date/Time: May 14 10:00-4:30

> May 15 6:00-1:00

> * Location: May 14 - PG&E Headquarters

> May 15 - Cow Palace

> * Scenario: 7.0 Earthquake on Hayward Fault
>

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>

>
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers’ privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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